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The following correspondence has been sent or received by the CRTPA: 

• Correspondence from Governor DeSantis to the CRTPA related to the approval of the CRTPA’s
apportionment plan, dated August 8, 2024 (Attachment 1).

• Correspondence from a citizen to the CRTPA related to speeding near Raa Middle School,
dated August 15, 2024 (Attachment 2).



ATTACHMENT 1



From: Burke, Greg
To: chelseaquynn@proton.me
Subject: August 15 Letter to the CRTPA
Date: Thursday, August 29, 2024 2:36:50 PM

Good afternoon, Ms. Joslin.  Thank you for reaching out to the Capital Region Transportation
Planning Agency (CRTPA) regarding speeding in the vicinity of Raa Middle School.  As you note,
speeding in school zones puts the safety of children and others at serious risk.

One aspect related to speeding is traffic enforcement.  Relatedly, the City of Tallahassee (COT) is
initiating a "School Speed Zone Enforcement" program which involves the installation of speed
detection cameras in school zones, including Raa Middle School.  Most recent information from the
COT identifies that the program is anticipated to begin prior to the end of the school year. 

Additionally, the CRTPA is conducting a study (“Take the Safe Route – Safe Access to School Study”)
which aims to improve safety for students walking or biking to school. The study includes the
identification of schools with a demonstrated need for safety and infrastructure improvements for
students walking and biking to schools. Raa Middle School is one of the schools that has been
identified and will be included in the study’s identification of nearby walking and biking
improvements to enhance student safety.

Finally, we have forwarded your comments related to speeding and the placement of signage to the
City of Tallahassee.

Thank you again for reaching out to the CRTPA.

Sincerely,

Greg T. Burke, AICP
Planning Manager

Capital Region Transportation Planning Agency 
850/891.8626 
www.crtpa.org

ATTACHMENT 2

mailto:Greg.Burke@talgov.com
mailto:chelseaquynn@proton.me
https://www.tallahassee.com/story/news/local/2024/08/13/tpd-school-speed-zone-program-to-roll-out-later-in-the-school-year-leon-county-schools/74779603007/
https://crtpa.org/projects/take-the-safe-route-safe-access-to-school-study/
http://www.crtpa.org/
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